
BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONME'JTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
Region III

I 50 Arch Street
Philadelphia) Pennsylvania 19103-2029

INRE:

Saint Paul's Evangelical Lutheran Church
12022 Jerusalem Road
Kingsville, MD 21087-1146

Respondent

Docket No: TSCA-03-2008-0 I05

Consent Agreement

CONSENT AGREEMENT

I

I. Preliminary Statement

This Consent Agreement ("CA"), i\sued under the authority set forth in sections 16 and

207 ofTSCA, IS U.S.C. §§ 2615 and 2641' is entered into, through delegation, by the Director,

Land and Chemicals Division, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region III ("EPA" or

"Complainant") and Saint Paul's EVangelilal Lutheran Church. This CA includes the assessment

Or" d ~ll"rull~ "gwo", Sw" rooI', "'1'lioll L"h,,"" Chm,h ("R"pom",'"J, ""o"~ i' i.

a local education agency liable for violatior which occurred at St. Paul's Lutheran School,

:0::"::~::':~:I~:~;:::~F::::.::~:::~':~~':::O ~:::::A"

or "AHERA") 15 U.S.c. §§ 2641 to 2656; and the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the

Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the RevocationlTermination or Suspension of

Permits ("Consolidated Rules of Practice"), 40 C.F.R Part 22, with specific reference to the

provisions set forth at 40 c.r.R. §§ 22.13(Hi and 22.18(b)(2) and (3).

This Consent Agreement and the accompanying Final Order (collectively referred to



herein as the "CAFO") address violations \bYRespondent of AHERA and the federal regulations

implementing AHERA as set forth at 40 (c.F.R. Part 763 Subpart E, and resolve Complainant's

civil claims against Respondent arising frlm the violations alleged herein.
II

II. General Provisions

l. For the purpose of this proceeding only, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations

set forth in this CAFO.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Except as provided in paragraph 1 above, Respondent neither admits nor denies the

specific factual allegations and co elusions oflaw set forth in this CAFO.

R'"P"O"O' 'gre" 00< '" CO"""tA'" jill''''''''"" wi" ""ptt' '" <h, "CO"',"O "filii"

CA, the issuance of the accompanTng Final Order, or the enforcement of the CAFO.

For the purposes of this proceeding only, Respondent hereby expressly waives its right to

a hearing on any issue of law or fallt set forth in this CA and any right to appeal the

accompanying Final Order.

Respondent shaH not deduct for ci il taxation purposes the civil penalty specified in this

CAFO.

6. Section 22.13(b) of the Consolidat d Rules of Practice provides that where the parties

agree to settlement of one or more auses of action before the filing of a complaint, a

proceeding may be simultaneously bammenccd and concluded by the issuance of a

consent agreement and final order.

7. By signing this CA, Respondent ceTfies to EPA that. upon investigation and to the best

of its knowledge, the Facility is in c mpliance with the provisions of the Asbestos Hazard
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8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Emergency Response Act ("AHEr")' Subchapter II ofTSCA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 2641-2656.

and regulations promulgated therTnder.

Respondent consents to the issuanre of this CAFO and agrees to comply with its terms.

Respondent shall bear its own costs and attorney's fees.

No<b'", '" 'b<, CAFO ",~I reli"j II"""rul,", of'" ob Ii"Ii0" '" oompIy w"" ,II

applicable federal, state, and local raws and regulations.

By signing and executing this CA, IRespondent certifies that it has already spent at least

fivc thousand six hundred eighty-two dollars ($5682.00) since the Maryland Department

of the Environmcnt's ("MDE") Mlch 1,2007 inspection for purposes of complying with

Sobeh,p"' II of ISCA md <b, re+,Iieo, promo~",'d<b=md", '" ",oo,d~"w"b §

207(a) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2647[a), and that Respondent has provided Complainant

with all supporting cost document,tion and information.

This CAFO shall apply to and be binding upon the EPA, Respondent, and the officers,
\ .

directors. successors, and assigns of Respondent.

III. EPA's Findings lfFact and Conclusions of Law

Complainant has determined that Rrspondent has violated requirements of TSCA and the

federal regulations implementing AHERA set forth at 40 C.F.R. Part 763, Subpart E. In

accordance with the Consolidated JUles of Practice as set forth at 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b)

and 22.18(b)(2) and (3), comptainlt alleges the following findings offact and

conclusions of law.

Respondent. Saint Paul's Evangelicll Lutheran Church, is the "Local Education Agency"
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("LEA") as that term is defined unier Section 202(7) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2642(7) and

40 C.F.R. § 763.83, because it is tre owner ofa nonpublic, non-profit elementary, or

secondary school building, includibg the Facility, and as such, is responsible for ensuring

that the Facility is incompliance Jith the requirements of AHERA.

15. rh, ,.dOly. " ,,,t,L,ili=, sfh"l' loc."d ,112022 kru~l=R""d. Kill,,"ilk,

Maryland, is a "school" as that term is defmed at Section 202(12) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C.

2642(12) and 40 C.F.R. § 763.83.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The Facility is a "school building" [s that term is defined at Section 202(13) of TSCA, 15

U.S.C. § 2642(13) and 40 C.F.R. § 763.83.

COUNT I

The all egations contained in paragn[PhS I through 16 are incorporated herein by

reference.

40 C.F.R. § 763.93(a)(2) provides tl at if a building to be used as part of a school is leased

" ,ili,~i~ "qwred ,ft"1M'112'1qg8, ,h, I,~I 'd"",I00 ''''"'1 ,h.I1,,1,d, ,"

new building in the management plan for the school prior to its use as a school building.

I
On March 1,2007, Rebecca J. MacEwen, an authorized representative of the MOE,

conducted an inspection at the Facillity pursuant to TSCA.

During the inspection, the MOE re~resentative found that Respondent had failed to

include Parrish Hall, a school bUildibg used for recreational activities, in the management

plan as required pursuant to 40 c.F.l. § 763.93(a)(2).

By failing to include Parrish Hall in the management plan, Respondent violated the
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22.

requirements of 40 C.F.R. § 763. 3(a)(2) and Section 207(a)(3) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. §

2647(a)(3).

I COUNT II

The allegations contained in paraJraphs 1 through 21 are incorporated herein by

reference.

23. 40 C.F.R. § 763.93(g)(4) provides that at least once each school year, the LEA shall

notify in writing parents, teachers, and employee organizations of the availability of the

management plan for review.

24.

25.

26.

During the inspection, the MDE representative found that Respondent had failed to send

annual notifications to parent, teactr, and employee organizations about the availability

of the management plan as reqUirJ pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 763.93(g)(4).

By failing to send annual notificatiLs to parent, teacher, and employee organizations

about the availability of the managlment plan, Respondent violated the requirements of

40 C.F.R. § 763.93(g)(4) and sectiL 207(a)(3) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2647(a)(3).

IV. Set11ement Recitation

n-' "0 <h, 'h'" Firnliog, OrF1 @d Ccod,,;o", ,fL,w, fPA ,"",I'd" " ..

Respondent is liable for a civil penalty pursuant to Section 207(a) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. §

26471'1, fm R"",ode"" TSCA +,oco" 10 f,lI _,=""r,h, ,;,1..;,", ']kg,d;,

this Consent Agreement, in consideration of each provision of this Consent Agreement

md <h' "com_'og fln" O'd", fOd p=~' w Sedio", 2071') 'M (,) of TSCA, 15

U.S.C. §§ 2647(a) and (c), and other relevant factors, Complainant and Respondent have
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27.

28.

29.

30.

detennined that a civil penalty oft ee thousand nine hundred dollars ($3900.00) is

appropriate.

The aforesaid assessed penalty is Jased upon EPA's consideration of a number of factors,

lod,illog, bu<""' "m'<od w, <h, t,w", "" '" "" IOrth In Sectl,o 207(,) .fTSCA, "

U.S.c. § 2647(c), i.e., the SignifiCrCe of the violation, the culpability ofthc violator, and

the ability of the violator to continue to provide educational services to the community.

These factors were applied to the ~articular facts and circumstances of this case with

specific reference to EPA's Interil Final Enforcement Response Policy for the Asbestos

Hazard Emergency Response Act ('ERr), dated January 31, 1989, adjusted for inflation

pursuant to 40 C.F.R. Part 19.

Respondent certifies that it has spe I t five thousand six hundred eighty-two dollars

($5682.00) since MDE's March 1, f007 inspection to comply with Subchapter II of

TSCA. Therefore, pursuant to sections 16(a)(2)(C) and 207(a) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.c. §§

261S(a)(2)(C) and 2647(a), EPA a,rees to the remittance of three thousand nine hundred

dollars ($3900.00) of the civil penalty assessed against the Respondent.

Respondent consents to the assessJent of a three thousand nine hundred dollar

($3900.00) civil penalty with a casJ component of zero dollars ($0) dollars.

V. ReJrvation of Rights

Tbl' CWO rerol,~001, <h' "'1111'im' fo' Ib, ,,''''fi, ,10,,,;0"' ,11,g,d In 'hi.
CAFO. EPA reserves the right to c mmence action against any person, including

Respondent, in response to any con, ition which EPA detennines may present an
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imminent and substantial endange\rment to the public health, public welfare, or the

environment. In addition, this settlement is subject to all limitations on the scope of

resolution and to the reservationJrights set forth in Section 22, 18(e) of the Consolidated

Rules of Practice. Further, EPA Jservcs any rights and remedies available to it under

Subchapter II ofTSCA, 15 U.S.c. §§ 2641 to 2656, the regulations promulgated

thereunder, and any other federal laws or regulations for which EPA has jurisdiction, to

enforce the provisions of this CAF10, following its filing with the Regional Hearing

Clerk.

VI Effective Date

31. The effective date of this CAFO is the date on which the Final Order is ftled with the

Regional Hearing Clerk pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice.
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The undersigned representative of Respondent certifies that he or she is fully authorized

by Respondent to execute this Consent Agreement and to legally bind Respondent to this

Consent Agreement.

For Respondent:

fo7/~OO?
Dae

r~~-(--'~
Steve Thomas, President
Saint Paul's Evangelical Lutheran Church

For Complainant:

yla Townsend-McIntyre nforcement Official
Land and Chemicals Division

Accordingly I hereby recommend that the Regional Administrator or his designee issue
the Final Order attached hereto.

~2z.}Or--
Date

~~~
Abraham Ferdas, Director
Land and Chemicals Division
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Clerk.

The etlective date of this Final Or er is the date that it is filed with the Regional Hearing

eft;, f{ ~Ja~rp4'l
Rc 6c Saraj ian (j

Regional Judicial Officer
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III
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BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
Region III

I 50 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

INRE:

Saint Paul's Evangelical Lutheran Church
12022 Jerusalem Road
Kingsville, MD 21087-1146

Respondent

Docket No: TSCA-03-2008-0I05

Final Order

FIN. LORDER

. The undersigned accepts and inco1orates into this Final Order by reference all provisions

set forth in the foregoing Consent Agreemlnt.

\

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HErBY ORDERED THAT, pursuant to Sections 16

and 207 of the Toxic Substances Control1ct ("TSCA"), 15 U.S.C. §§ 2615 and 2647, and 40

C.F.R. § 22.18(b)(3) of the Consolidated iUles of Practice, Respondent is assessed a civil

penalty of three thousand nine hundred dollars ($3900.00). hut that the cash component of that

civil penalty will be zero dollars ($0).

In accordance with Section 207(a) fTSCA, 15 U.S.c. § 2647(a), three thousand nine

hundred dollars ($3900.00) of the civil pen Ity assessed against the Respondent is hereby

remitted.
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BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
I Region III

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia,lpelIDsylvania 19103-2029

INRE: I

Saint Paul's Evangelical Lutheran Church II Docket No: TSCA-03-2008-0I05
12022 Jerusalem Road

Kingsville, MD 21087-1146 I

RESPONDENT.

CERTIFLATE OF SERVICE
I

1hereby certifY that the original of the fore~Oing Consent Agreement and Final Order for the
above-referenced matter were hand-delive~ed to the Regional Hearing Clerk. EPA Region III,
and that true and correct copies were mailed via certified mail to the following persons:

Steve fhomas, President
Saint Paul' s E~angelical Lutheran Church

12022 Jerusalem Road

Kingsville, MD 21087-1146

. ..// ///tc_
~A . /MX4Y4f'2tLJt~

\j(:11a L. T wnsend-McIntyre
Enforcement Officer
U.S. Enviromnental Protection Agency, Region III


